



## **ALEXANDRA HOLDRIDGE CURRICULUM VITAE**

### **PROFESSIONAL PROFILE**

**Alexandra Holdridge** is an Associate in the business valuation and litigation consulting support firm of KLG Business Valuers & Forensic Accountants, LLC. Ms. Holdridge works with lawyers, accountants, and valuation experts performing detailed analysis of financial documents, tracing and lifestyle analyses and other analytical procedures in connection with forensic accounting and valuation engagements.

### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

**KLG Business Valuers & Forensic Accountants, LLC**  
**Associate, Valuation and Consulting Services**

**May 2022 – Present**

KLG Business Valuers & Forensic Accountants, LLC specializes in the valuation of businesses, professional practices, and other assets, relating to equitable distribution, estate and gift tax planning, shareholder disputes, business planning and transactions.

**KLG Business Valuers & Forensic Accountants, LLC**  
**Valuation Intern**

**September 2021– May 2022**

As a valuation intern, Ms. Holdridge assisted associates and partners with various valuation cases through conducting preliminary case research and analysis of financial data for businesses and individuals.

### **EDUCATION**

Long Island University - C.W. Post Campus, Brookville, NY  
B.S. / MBA in Accounting

**2018 – 2023**